Erin Hurley

From: James Mixell

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:08 AM Q

To: Erin Hurley af ecomm eu& %
Subject: Fwd: Yorktown, City of, Admin - Maintenance Building

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Derrick Crecelius <derrick.crecelius@evapar.com>

Date: September 22, 2022 at 9:07:01 AM EDT

To: James Mixell <jmixell@yorktownindiana.org>

Cc: "ereid reidselectricalservice.com" <ereid@reidselectricalservice.com>
Subject: Yorktown, City of, Admin - Maintenance Building

James, Here is a new & revised quote for a 48KW and a 400 amp SE Rated ATS that Eldon requested.
The one | emailed a few minutes ago did not have cost for curb side delivery (off loaded by others.) This
has that additional cost.

| copied Eldon above sir. I’'m happy to help. Thank you.

$20,916.00 to include the following.

One (1) generator - RG48, 48 KW on LPV or natural gas (200 amps) at 240 volt. 1800 RPM 4.5L engine,
200 amp breaker, Includes battery, NO ATS

One (1) ) ATS, 400 amp, Service Entrance Rated, NEMA 3R (outdoor or indoor) enclosed, 120/240 volt 1
phase, 60Hz, 2 pole

One (1) lot delivery of generator to job site, curb side — no off loading, on a flatbed truck. (Crane and
off-loading by others.)

One (1) lot site testing, factory startup by factory technician. Assumes job site is in central

Indiana. EVAPAR would inspect the installation, verify gas pressure, run-test system, and call in/set up
the warranty. We fix any warranty issues at that time. When we leave the system has warranty and is
in standby/auto mode waiting on a power outage and will automatically “exercise” run 1 time per week.

EVAPAR has been in the business of customer support since 1912. We offer 24/7/365 emergency
service, comprehensive planned maintenance plans, parts support, technical support, standby rental
generators with emergency delivery. More info at www.evapar.com

Notes:

We also sell generators around the following KW ratings: 7.5, 10, 14, 15, 18, 20, 22, 24, 26, 27, 32, 38,
45, 48, 50, 60, 70, 80, 100, 130, 150, 175, 200, 230, 250, 300, 350 and up to 2000KW units.

We sell All ATS sizes at 1 phase and/or 3 phase from small up to 4000 amps.



9000 N. Kentucky Ave.
Evansville, IN 47725

Phone: 812-867-9900
Fax: 812-867-2388

S53ENERAC INDUSTRIAL
—~—mmaann$ POWER

Quotation#: LB082222-1

Yorktown,City Maintenance Building

To: Date: 08/22/2022
Ref: James Mixell ShéP
We are pleased to quote the following new equipment for your consideration:
* Quantity 2 Model 7290
26 KW

- 120/240 Volt 1 Phase

- Sound Attenuated Enclosure
- Evolution Digital Controller
- Natural Gas/LP Vapor

- Battery Charger

- Lead Acid Start Battery

2 Model RXSW200A3
200 Amps
- 120/240 Volt
- 2Pole
- NEMA 3R Enclosure
- Exerciser Clock

* Quantity

Model 6873
- 50 AMP load shed modules

Quantity 4

TOTAL NET PRICE: $17,166.00

Price Includes:

1) Prints, drawings and manuals

2) Battery, Oil, and Antifreeze

3) Freight-FOB: Evapar

4) Start up, Test, and Training after Installation

* Start Up covers One Day (1) on site

during normal business hours.
If additional trips or time is required
for reasons beyond our scope, then
additional charges may apply..

Note:

1) Applicable Taxes NOT included

2) Installation NOT included

3) Shipment 14-16 weeks After Receipt of Order

Quotation Prepared By:.lamdaa Brown

11120 Plantside Drive
Louisville, KY 40299
Ph: 502-267-6315
Fax: 502-267-6206

6011 A Highview Drive
Fort Wayne, IN 48818
PH: 260-497-7406
Fax: 260-497-7483

3451 Developers Road
Indianapolis, IN 46227
PH: 317-783-5434
Fax: 317-783-5870



9000 N. Kentucky Ave.
Evansville, IN 47725 GENERAC INDUSTRIAL
Phone: 812-867-9900 ——————mmy | POWER

Fax: 812-867-2388

Quotation#: LB082222-2

Yorktown, City Maintenance Building
To: Date: 08/22/2022

Ref: James Mixell 3}\09
We are pleased to quote the following new equipment for your consideration:

* Quantity 1 Model RG48
48 KW
- 120/240 Volt 1 Phase
- Sound Attenuated Enclosure
- Evolution Digital Controller
- Natural Gas = (o4 oo BTO Qe Wi (@ 1607% (_Mcj()
- Battery Charger Pﬁ%u e 3/, " of wader colomn
- Lead Acid Start Battery 10 oot feon wnit ju lower poessure
Pipe,
* Quantity 2 Model RSXW200A3
200 Amps
- 120/240 Volt
- 2 Pole

- NEMA 3R Enclosure
- Exerciser Clock

Quantity 4 Model 6873

- 50AMP load shed mods
TOTAL NET PRICE: $20,357.00
Price Includes: ) Note:
1) Prints, drawings and manuals 1) Applicable Taxes NOT included
2) Battery, Qil, and Antifreeze 2) Installation NOT included
3) Freight-FOB: Evapar 3) Shipment: 26-32 Weeks After Receipt of Order

4) Start up, Test, and Training after Installation
* Start Up covers One Day (1) on site
during normal business hours.
If additional trips or time is required
for reasons beyond our scope, then
additional charges may apply.

Quotation Prepared By:.fm z’s’w«m

11120 Plantside Drive 3451 Developers Road 6011 A Highview Drive
Louisville, KY 40299 Indianapolis, IN 46227 Fort Wayne, IN 48818
Ph: 502-267-6315 PH: 317-783-5434 PH: 260-497-74086

Fax: 502-267-6206 Fax: 317-783-5870 Fax: 260-497-7483



9000 N. Kentucky Ave.
Evansville, IN 47725

Phone: 812-867-9900
812-867-2388

Fax:

Yorktown, City Maintenance Building

To:

Ref: James Mixell

GENERAC INDUSTRIAL
———mmmesgy POWER

Quotation # LB082222-3

Date: 08/22/22

Shop

We are pleased to quote the following new equipment for your consideration:

e Quantity 1 Model RG60
- 60 KW

- 120/240 Volt 1 Phase

- Sound Attenuated Enclosure
- Evolution Digital Controller

- Natural Gas

- 200A Circuit Breaker

- Battery Charger

- Lead Acid Start Battery

Model RXSW200A3
200 Amps

e Quantity 2

Exerciser Clock

Quantity 4 Model 6873

- 50 AMP load shed mod

Price Includes:
1) Prints, drawings and manuals
2) Battery, Oil, and Antifreeze
3) Freight Allowed-FOB: Factory, unloaded by others
4) Start up, Test, and Training after installation
* Start Up covers One Day (1) on site

during normal business hours.

If additional trips or time is required

for reasons beyond our scope, then

additional charges may apply.

Service Entrance Rated
NEMA 3R Enclosure

TOTAL NET PRICE: $24,114.00

Note:

1) Applicable Taxes NOT included

2) Installation NOT included

3) Shipment: 64-66 Weeks After Receipt of Order
4) Terms: Net 30 Days With Approved Credit

Quotation Prepared By: W Ew«m

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



